



A passion for the arts has been passed down for generations which has led me to be interdisciplinary. I have graduated with a BFA in Graphic Design from Wichita State University. Looking forward to working in the music and entertainment industry in the near future!

Skills

Adobe CC/Photoshop/ Illustrator/InDesign

Figma
Printmaking & Letterpress
Bookbinding
Bilingual/English/Spanish

Education

Wichita State University

Class of 2020 BFA in Graphic Design

Pratt Community College

Class of 2016 AA Degree

Kiowa County High School

Class of 2014

Experience

Skechers - Assistant Manager May 2017 - Present

- Aiding store manager with daily tasks while maintaining a pleasant customer experience when creating visuals and merchandising product to showcase the newest shoes and trends.
- District and Regional MVP

Rue21 - Sales Associate Apr 2017 - Aug 2018

• Aided in creating and merchandising clothing and accessories visuals to demonstrate the latest fashion trends.

Subway - Shift Manager May 2016 - Dec 2016

• Overseeing daily tasks while creating a pleasant customer experience.

Taylor Printing Inc. - Graphic Design Intern Nov 2014 - May 2015

- Aided in overall production of products and services provided (ex. brochures, posters, shirts, branding, ads, etc).
- Worked with lead graphic designer on curating the 2015 Miss Kansas Pageant catalog.

